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Linda Daigle

From: Wendy Stevens

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 4:45 PM

To: Linda Daigle

Subject: election workers appts

Attachments: 2022 BOS APPT ELECTION WORKERS .xlsx
Linda,

Please see the attached list of election workers that are recommended by Warden Maureen Ward and myself to be
appointed by the Board of Selectmen at the July 25" meeting.
Thank you!

Wendy A. Stevens
Winchendon Town Clerk
Notary Public

109 Front Street
Winchendon, MA 01475

Workitag Tegadat



2022 ELECTION WORKERS

First Name |Last Name Title

David Alexander Inspector

Jay Beauvais Inspector

Jeffrey Cartwright Inspector

Julia Cardinal Inspector & Teller
Gail Casavant Inspector &Teller
Charles Corts Inspector

Janice Couture Inspector & Teller
Michael Darcy Inspector

Patricia Delay Inspector & Teller
Armand Dube Inspector

Dennis Ducharme Inspector

David Fugatt Inspector

Kathryn Fugatt Inspector

Cherrie Gauthier Inspector

Susan Giardini Asst Warden
Coral Grout Inspector
Christine |Hunt Inspector
Jeannette [LaDuke Inspector

Tony Lapointe Teller

Kenneth |LeDuc Inspector
Rollande |LeDuc Inspector

Penny Maliska Inspector

Lucy Moriarty Inspector

Richard Morin Inspector

Nina Nardini Inspector

Judy Philbrook Inspector
Catherine |Reilly Inspector
Jeannette |Spaulding Inspector

Linda St. Laurent Precinct Clerk
Marie Urquhart Inspector & Teller
Maureen |Ward Warden

Timothy  |Whalen Inspector

Karen Young Inspector & Teller

Need to be appointed between

July 15-August 15



